
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Aquatic Effects Management Plan 2AM-BRP1831
Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com> Wed, Apr 23, 2025 at 4:14 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Richard,

 

B2Gold kindly requests an extension to May 21, 2025. The extension is required to thoroughly review and
adequately address the comments.

 

Thanks very much,

 

Merle Keefe
Manager, Environment

                                                                                                       

C: +1 902 318 5671

T: +1 604 681 8371   

F: +1 604 681 6209

 

                                                                                                              

                                                                                                            

Please consider the environment before printing this email

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:46 PM
To: Kristina Benoit <KBenoit@b2gold.com>; Merle Keefe <mkeefe@b2gold.com>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Aquatic Effects Management Plan 2AM-BRP1831

 

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
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